U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C, 20535
March 11, 2014

MR. JERAMIE D. SCOTT

ELECTRONIC PRIVACY INFORMATION CENTER
SUITE 200

1718 CONNECTICUT AVENUE NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20009

e . FOIPA Request Ne.: 1256754-000 -
Subject: FACIAL RECOGNITION
TECHNOLOGY PRIVACY THRESHOLD
ANALYSIS (PTA) AND PRIVACY IMPACT
ASSESSMENT (PIA)

Dear Mr. Scott:
This acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request to the FBI.
it Your request has been received at FBI Headguarters for processing.
I~ Your request has been received atthe [ Resident Agency / Field Office]

and forwarded to FBI Headquarters for proqe’ssing. N
om0 .l_“.-- T

4 We are searching the indices to our Cenffélfﬁ'édo’?ﬂég;s"y i for the information responsive
to this request. We will inform you of the results in future correspondence.

Mo Your request for a fee waiver is being considered and you will be advised of the decision at
a later date.

W Please check for the status of your FOIPA request at www.fbi.gov/foia.

The FOIPA Request number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this
number in all correspondence concerming your request.  Your patience is-appreciated.

Sincerely,

David M. Hardy
Section Chief,
" Record/Information

Dissermination Section
Records Management Division
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